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MEMORANDUM

To:  The Honorable President and Members of the Baltimore City

c/o Karen Randle, Executive Secretary _ L JPVQ

From: Paul T. Graziano, Commissioner /
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Date: February 19, 2010

Re:  City Council Bill 10-0440 - Sale of Property - Baltimore County Map
100, Parcel 1365

The Department of Housing and Community Development has reviewed City
Council Bill 10-0440, which was introduced for the purpose of authorizing the
Mayor and City Council of Baltimore to sell, at either public or private sale, all its
interest in certain property known as Baltimore County Map 100, Parcel 1365 and
no longer needed for public use.

This Baltimore County property comprises of approximately 11 acres that were
originally deeded to the City by the now defunct Baltimore County Water &
Electric Company sometime around 1921. Baltimore County is acquiring this
property and intends to manage it for conservation purposes.

The Department of Housing and Community Development supports the adoption
of City Council Bill 10-0440.
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